Land Titles Building

Built in 1909 by Storey and Van Egmond, this building housed our land titles offices from
1909 until 1987. During the boom years of Saskatoon, people seeking to file a land-title

claim crowded the steps every day. The building was made of fireproof brick and stone -
crucial to a facility where important documents would be stored.
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Above the doorway
is the provincial crest,
(wheat and a lion)
and the date of
construction in
roman numerals.
When was the
Land Titles Building
built?
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